Re: new res--sb-pocono mtn villa cyntaya dery 7/25/2024 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 18/07/2024 10:40

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Cyntaya Dery #895375361

Dates Of Stay:

Jul 25, 2024 - Jul 28, 2024

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room
3 nights 2 adults 2 children

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821



From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 at 2:08 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new res--sb-pocono mtn villa cyntaya dery 7/25/2024 2 bedroom

please book room and tour

thanks



